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STREET ADDRESS: 205 Second Street SW (formerly Hill St.) HISTORIC NAME ! 01d Methodist Parsonage

MAP 8 PARCEL: 28-78 DATE / PERIOD . 18797
CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK . STYLE : Victorian Vernacular
PRESENT ZONING: B-4 HEIGHT (to cornice) OR STORIES: 2 storeys
ORIGINAL OWNER: Trustee of Methodist Episcopal Church DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA: 56.3' x 90' (5044 sq. ft.)
ORIGINAL USE:  Residence  South Parsonage at Ch'villeTONDITION : Good
PRESENT USE : Offices SURVEYOR Bibb
PRESENT OWNER . Chanuncey F. and Hermione D. Hutter DATE OF SURVEY :Spring 1981
ADDRESS ;. 970 Broomley Road SOURCES: City County Records
Charlottesville, VA Alexander, Recollections of Early Charlottesville
1877 Gray Map of Charlottesville
m =T

Sanborn Map Co. - 1891, 1896, 1907, 1920, 1929-55

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

This brick house is a popular Victorian form with projecting side bays front and rear and a T-shapted gable roof. It
is two storeys tall and three bays wide and set on a low foundation. The brick is laid in 5-course American-with=
Flemish bond on the facade and in 6-course American bond elsewhere. The facade and north side are now painted pale
yellow with white trim. The medium-pi tched gable roof is covered with standing-seam metal and has projecting eaves
and verges, Philadelphia gutters, and a boxed cornice with scroll brackets. There are interior capped chimneys

on the north side of the central hall and between the two rooms on the south side. Windows are double-sash, 2-over-
2 light, with wooden sills and architrave trim. They are the same height at both levels. There is a one-storey :
semi-octagonal bay window on the projecting bay of the facade. It has a steep metal truncated hip roof with boxed
cornice with small paired brackets. There are l-over-1 light windows at the :sides and a 2-over-2 light window in the
center plane. A one-storey, two-bay veranda covers the rest of the facade. |t has a steep metal truncated hip

roof with boxed cornice and a plain frieze with two pairs of small brackets in each bay and large brackets between: thefl
bays. The square posts have chamfered corners and delicately pierced brackets. Only one section of the sawn
balustrade remains. The porch floor was replaced with brick in 1979. There is a new entrance door beneath the one-
light rectangular transom in the center bay of the facade and an additional entrance (not original) at the north

end of the facade. A single-flight open stair with winders at the top rises from the central hall. A two-storey
rear wing, the first storey of which may be original, covers the northern bay. It is constructed of brick laid

in 7-course American bond and has a nearly flat hip roof with projecting eaves and boxed cornice. There is an
interior end chimney at the rear. Windows on its north side match those in the main block, but there are small
2-light casement windows on the rear elevation. A smaller and later two-storey addition, constructed of brick

laid in stretcher bond, projects from the southwest corner. Between these two rear wings is a two-storey back

porch now enclosed with weatherboarding. ’

HISTOR! CAL DESCRIPTION

The second building of the First Methodist Church (Formerly the Charlottesville Methodist Church) stood at the
corner of Hill (Second) and Water Streets, next to this house. Construction was begun in 1859, but was interrupted
by the Civil War and not completed until 1866-67. This house served as its parsonage. Tax records and the 1877
Gray map indicate that the house on this site at least as early as 1871'. A large increase in the 1880 tax appraisal,
however, suggests that it was either enlarged or replaced with the present house in 1879; and architectural evidence
favors the latter theory. In that year the Trustees of the Methodist Episcopal Church South Parsonage at
Charlottesville, Va., purchased both the church building and this property adjoining it from B. C. Flannagan (ACDB
76=127 & 129). Sanborn maps indicate that the second storey of the northern rear wing was added between 1896 and
1920. The present church building at Jefferson and First STreets was completed in 1924, and a new parsonage was
established. The old parsonage was sold in 1929 to Mary Ella Griffith, who used it as rental property (City DB 64-
26). She sold it in 1950 to Lee H. Hoff, who divided it into several apartments (DB 151-51). The southwest rear
wing was probably added at that time. Chauncey F. and Hermione D. Hutter bought it from Lee H. Hoff, Jr., in 1979
(wB 21-288; DB 392-605, 400-580). They have extensively renovated it, painted the east and north walls, and con-
verted it into offices. Additional References: City DB 292-605.
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